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North Kildonan Schools And Additions From 1908 to 1965 
 
 
1908 – East Kildonan School built it was located one west side of Henderson Highway at 
1110 – two rooms, two stories 
 
1910 – North Transcona School located on north side of Springfield Road in 
Harbourview area – one room 
 
1915 – Rosewell School is built on the west side of Molson just north of McLeod – one 
room 
 
1915 – Lord Kitchener School # 1 (John Pritchard) 1490 Henderson Highway – 5 rooms 
and auditorium 
1948 – three room addition 
 
1921 – Grassie School located on Grassie near Plessis – one room closed in 1923 
 
1922 – McIvor School located at De Vries and McIvor – one room, closed in 1950 
 
1950 – New Rosewell School 1455 Molson, just north of McLeod – 2 rooms and 
auditorium 
1956 – two room addition 
1964 – two room addition 
 
1950 – Princess Elizabeth School located at Hawthorne and Rothesay – two rooms 
1952 – one room addition 
1959 – closed at end of June 1959 
 
1952 – Lord Kitchener School # 2 (John Pritchard # 2) –south wing - four rooms 
1956 – north wing – three room addition 
 
1955 - 1956 – Princess Margaret School – four rooms 
1957 – two room addition 
1958 – four room addition 
1959 – five room addition and auditorium added 
1963 – seven room and 2 general room addition 
 
1956 – Maple Leaf School – McIvor Avenue between Henderson Highway and Rothesay 
– four rooms 
1961 – six room addition and auditorium added 
 
1960 – Springfield Heights School – 16 rooms and auditorium 
1961 – 16 room addition 
 



The North Kildonan School District came into effect on January 1, 1925 after North 
Kildonan broke away from East Kildonan.  
 
The McIvor School District broke away from the North Kildonan School District in 1949 
after a dispute among residents of North Kildonan and contained just one school New 
Rosewell School, in 1965 this school had 170 students. 
 
From 1954 to 1956 there was no elected North Kildonan School Board as a major dispute 
resulted in the entire North Kildonan School Board resigning. The affairs of the district 
were conducted by an appointed official trustee of the Department of Education from 
1954 to 1956 
 
 In 1965 The North Kildonan School District contained 73 classrooms with 2,050 
students 
 
Population of North Kildonan in selected years 
1925 – 1,100 
1935 – 1,300 
1940 – 1,379 
1950 – 3,214 
1954 – 3,350 
1964 – 11,000 
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